321st SESSION JOURNAL

SITTINGS AND HOURS ETC.

Session summoned on 26-09-2022 21-10-2022 Session proroqued on Number of working days 26 Number of actual sittings 12 Number of Private Members' days 04 Maximum attendance 77 (on 03-10-2022) Minimum attendance 41 (on 14-10-2022) Average attendance 62.5% Total hours of sittings 25hours and 65 minutes 4 hours and 12 minutes Maximum hours of sitting (on 26-09-2022) Minimum hours of sitting 6 minutes (on 14-10-2022) 2 hours and 16 minutes Average hours of sittings

PANEL OF PRESIDING OFFICERS FOR 321st SESSION

- 1. Senator Syed Ali Zafar
- 2. Senator Bahramand Khan Tangi
- 3. Senator Samina Mumtaz Zehri

FATEHA

DATE	SUBJECT	
26-09-2022	The House offered fateha for the following:- i. People who have died due to recent floods in the co	ountry;;
	ii. Six Army Officials martyred due to helicopter c	rash near
	Khost, in Harnai, Balochistan;	
	iii. Martyrs of armed forces who laid their lives in t	he line of
	duty in Swat, Waziristan and other areas.	
30-09-2022	iv. The House offers "Fateha" for the departed souls	of Sheikh
	Yousaf Al Qarzavi.	

BUSINESS TRANSACTED DURING

321st SESSION OF THE SENATE

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

1.	Private Members' Bills introduced during the Session	29
2.	Private Members' Bills received from the National Assembly	05
3.	Private Members' Bills withdrawn by the Members-Incharge	Nil
4.	Private Members' Bills passed during the Session	06
5.	Private Members' Bills referred to concerned Committees	28

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

1.	Government Bills received from the National Assembly	05
2.	Government referred to the Standing Committees	Nil
3.	Government Bills passed by the House	08
4.	Government Ordinances laid	Nil
5.	Presentation of Money Bill/Finance Bill	Nil

RESOLUTIONS

Notices Received	30
Admitted	02
Disallowed	26
lapsed	02
Resolutions passed by the House	02

STARRED QUESTIONS

	400
Received Questions	483
Admitted	252
Admiced	232
Disallowed	70
Lapsed	161
Replied	75
Referred to Standing Committees	06
Deferred for the next Session	94
Admitted but lapsed	77

UN-STARRED QUESTIONS

B	0.0
Received Question	08
Admitted	06
Disallowed	02
Deferred	01
Admitted but lapsed	05

PRIVILEGE MOTIONS

Total received	02
Admitted	01
Disallowed	01

ADJOURNMENT MOTIONS

Total received	13
Disallowed	09
Approved/Talked out	03
Admissibility to be examined in the House	01

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICES

Total received	53
Admitted	33
Disallowed	16
Disposed off/ Talked out	09
Admitted/Lapsed	24
Lapsed	02

MOTIONS UNDER RULE 218

Total Received	70
Admitted	36
Disallowed	20
Admitted/Lapsed	20
Disposed off/ Talked out	13
Deferred Motion	03

OATH BY THE MEMBER-ELECT

Member elect Mohammad Ishaq Dar made oath in terms of Article 65 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan and signed the Roll of Members.

REPORTS PRESENTED DURING SESSION 321st

SR. NO	Title of Report	Laid on
1	Senator Saleem Mandviwalla, Chairman, Standing Committee on Finance and Revenue, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2017 [The Limited Liability Partnership (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Mushtaq Ahmed, on 14th February, 2022.	27-09-2022
2	Senator Saleem Mandviwalla, Chairman, Standing Committee on Finance and Revenue, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2017 [The Limited Liability Partnership (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Zeeshan Khan Zada, on 30th May, 2022.	27-09-2022
3	Senator Saleem Mandviwalla, Chairman, Standing Committee on Finance and Revenue, presented report of the Committee on the Bill to establish the ExportImport Bank of Pakistan for the promotion of international trade [The ExportImport Bank of Pakistan Bill, 2022].	27-09-2022
4	Senator Muhammad Azam Khan Swati on behalf of Senator Syed Ali Zafar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Publication of Laws of Pakistan Act, 2016 [The Publication of Laws of Pakistan (Amendment) Bill, 2022].	27-09-2022
5	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Code of Criminal Procedure (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Fawzia Arshad on 30th May, 2022.	27-09-2022
6	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill to amend the Anti-Rape (Investigation and Trial) Act, 2021 [The Anti-Rape (Investigation and Trial) (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Mohsin Aziz on 23rd May, 2022.	27-09-2022
7	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee	27-09-2022

	on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the West Pakistan Maternity Benefit Ordinance, 1958 [The Islamabad Capital Territory Maternity Benefit (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Fawzia Arshad on 30th May, 2022.	
8	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Capital Development Authority Ordinance, 1960 [The Capital Development Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Fawzia Arshad on 6th June, 2022.	27-09-2022
9	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill to prohibit the employment of children and to regulate the employment of adolescents in certain works [The Islamabad Capital Territory Prohibition on Employment of Children (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Fawzia Arshad on 6th June, 2022.	27-09-2022
10	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the subject matter of Starred Question No. 45, asked by Senator Fida Muhammad on 29th December, 2021, regarding the shifting of Department of Libraries to Sector H-9 Islamabad.	27-09-2022
11	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Code of Criminal Procedure (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad on 23rd May, 2022.	27-09-2022
12	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad on 30th May, 2022.	27-09-2022
13	Senator Irfan-Ul-Haque Siddiqui, Chairman, Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training, presented report of the Committee on the Bill to provide for establishment of the Pakistan Global Institute [The Pakistan Global Institute Bill, 2022].	27-09-2022
14	Senator Mohammad Humayun Mohmand, Chairman, Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination, presented report of the Committee on the subject matter of Starred Question No. 83, asked by Senator Seemee Ezdi on 21st January, 2022, regarding the number of children below ten years of age in Pakistan suffering from anemia and stunting and the steps being taken by the Government	27-09-2022

	to deal with the alarming issue.	
15	Senator Farooq Hamid Naek, Chairman, Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Diplomatic and Consular Officers (Oath and Fees) Act, 1948 [The Diplomatic and Consular Officers (Oath and Fees) (Amendment) Bill, 2022].	27-09-2022
16	Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Chairman, Committee on Rules of Procedure and Privileges, presented report of the Committee on the proposed amendment in Rule 57 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012, moved by Senator Bahramand Khan Tangi on 1st August, 2022.	27-09-2022
17	Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Chairman, Committee on Rules of Procedure and Privileges, presented report of the Committee on the Privilege Motion moved by Senator Manzoor Ahmed against the Acting Governor, State Bank of Pakistan due to his irresponsive attitude towards the Parliamentarians which amounts to obstruction in discharge of Parliamentary functions of the Parliamentarians.	27-09-2022
18	Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo, Chairman, Committee on Rules of Procedure and Privileges, presented report of the Committee on the Privilege Motion moved by Senator Dr. Zarqa Suharwardy Taimur on her behalf and on behalf of Senators Seemee Ezdi, Fawzia Arshad, Falak Naz, Zeeshan Khan Zada, Ejaz Ahmad Chaudhary, Faisal Javed, Faisal Saleem Rehman, Mohammad Humayun Mohmand, Syed Shibli Faraz and Mohsin Aziz against the SHO, Women Police Station, Islamabad due to misbehavior with the female Senators during peaceful protest outside Election Commission of Pakistan (ECP) Office, Islamabad.	27-09-2022
19	Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad, Chairman, Standing Committee on Cabinet Secretariat, presented report of the Committee on a Calling Attention Notice moved by Senator Mohsin Aziz on 16th November, 2021, regarding present status of properties/hotels of Pakistan Tourism Development Corporation (PTDC) in relation to their ownership.	27-09-2022
20	Senator Sana Jamali on behalf of Senator Syed Muhammad Sabir Shah, Chairman, Standing Committee on Water Resources, presented report of the Committee on the subject matter of Starred Question No. 112, asked by Senator Seemee Ezdi on 1st February, 2022, regarding details of violations committed by India under the Indus Water Treaty causing water scarcity in Pakistan, indicating also the details of those articles of IWT violation by India so far.	27-09-2022
21	Senator Mushahid Hussain Sayed, Chairman, Standing	04-10-2022

	Committee on Defence, presented report of the Committee on the subject matter of Starred Question No. 46, asked by Senator Dost Muhammad Khan on 29th July, 2022, regarding Secondary School Teachers (SST) working in Federal Government Education Institutions (Cantt and Garrisons).	
22	Senator Syed Muzafar Hussain Shah, Chairman, Standing Committee on National Food Security and Research, to present report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Tobacco Board Ordinance, 1968 [The Pakistan Tobacco Board (Amendment) Bill, 2022].	07-10-2022
23	Senator Farooq Hamid Naek, Chairman Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs, to present report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Dr. Asif Kirmani, on 25th January, 2022, regarding Pakistani student's studying in China who cannot return to China due to Covid-19 restrictions by Chinese authorities.	07-10-2022
24	Senator Sania Nishtar, on behalf of Senator Syed Muzafar Hussain Shah, Chairman, Standing Committee on National Food Security and Research, presented report of the Committee on the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Tobacco Board Ordinance, 1968 [The Pakistan Tobacco Board (Amendment) Bill, 2022].	11-10-2022
25	Dr. Zarqa Suharwardy Taimur ,on behalf of Senator Farooq Hamid Naek, Chairman Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Dr. Asif Kirmani, on 25th January, 2022, regarding Pakistani student's studying in China who cannot return to China due to Covid-19 restrictions by Chinese authorities.	11-10-2022
26	Senator Sana Jamali, on behalf of Senator Syed Muhammad Sabir Shah, Chairman, Standing Committee on Water Resources, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance raised by Senator Syed Muhammad Sabir Shah on 29th September, 2021, regarding requirement of security walls on Ghazi Barotha Channel road.	11-10-2022
27	Senator Saifullah Abro, Chairman, Standing Committee on Power, to present report of the Committee on the subject matter of Starred Question No. 23, asked by Senator Kamran Murtaza on 24th May, 2022, regarding month-wise details of decrease / increase made by NEPRA in electricity tariff in the name of Fuel Adjustment during the last four months.	20-10-2022
28	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, to present report of the Committee on a point of public importance, raised by Senator Danesh Kumar on 30th May, 2022, regarding incidents of killing, abduction, conversion of minority communities	20-10-2022

	members in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and Sindh.	
29	Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad, on behalf Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, to present report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2021].	20-10-2022
30	Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, to present report of the Committee on the subject matter of Starred Question No. 60, asked by Senator Mohsin Aziz on 7th October, 2022, regarding the encroachment of markets, roads, green belts and sidewalk tracks in Islamabad and the steps taken by anti-encroachment cell of Capital Development Authority in this regard.	20-10-2022
31	Senator Syed Ali Zafar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice, present report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the Limitation Act, 1908 [The Limitation (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad on 1st August, 2022.	20-10-2022
32	Senator Syed Ali Zafar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice, to present report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the Specific Relief Act, 1877 [The Specific Relief (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad on 1st August, 2022.	20-10-2022
33	Senator Syed Ali Zafar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the Establishment of the Office of Wafaqi Mohtasib (Ombudsman) Order, 1983 [The Establishment of the Office of Wafaqi Mohtasib (Ombudsman) (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senators Mohammad Abdul Qadir and Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, on 17th January, 2022.	20-10-2022
34	Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State for Law and Justice on behalf of Senator Saifullah Abro, Chairman, Standing Committee on Power, presented report of the Committee on the subject matter of Starred Question No. 23, asked by Senator Kamran Murtaza on 24th May, 2022, regarding month-wise details of decrease / increase made by NEPRA in electricity tariff in the name of Fuel Adjustment during the last four months.	21-10-2022
35	Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State for Law and Justice on behalf of Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on a point of public importance, raised by Senator Danesh Kumar on 30th May, 2022, regarding incidents of killing, abduction, conversion of minority communities members in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and Sindh.	21-10-2022
36	Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State for Law and	21-10-2022

	Justice on behalf of Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the subject matter of Starred Question No. 60, asked by Senator Mohsin Aziz on 7th October, 2022, regarding the encroachment of markets, roads, green belts and sidewalk tracks in Islamabad and the steps taken by anti-encroachment cell of Capital Development Authority in this regard.	
37	Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State for Law and Justice on behalf of Senator Syed Ali Zafar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice, presented report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the Limitation Act, 1908 [The Limitation (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad on 1st August, 2022.	21-10-2022
38	Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State for Law and Justice on behalf of Senator Syed Ali Zafar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice, presented report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the Specific Relief Act, 1877 [The Specific Relief (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad on 1st August, 2022.	21-10-2022
39	Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State for Law and Justice on 6. behalf of Senator Syed Ali Zafar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Law and Justice presented report of the Committee on a Bill further to amend the Establishment of the Office of Wafaqi Mohtasib (Ombudsman) Order, 1983 [The Establishment of the Office of Wafaqi Mohtasib (Ombudsman) (Amendment) Bill, 2022], introduced by Senators Mohammad Abdul Qadir and Prince Ahmed Umer Ahmedzai, on 17th January, 2022.	21-10-2022

REPORTS LAID BEFORE THE SENATE DURING SESSION 321st

SR. NO	Title of Report	Laid on
1	Dr. Ayesha Ghaus Pasha, Minister of State for Finance	27-09-2022
	and Revenue on behalf of Mr. Miftah Ismail, Minister	
	for Finance and Revenue, laid before the Senate the	
	Half Year Report of the Board of Directors of State	
	Bank of Pakistan on the State of Pakistan's Economy	
	for the year 2021-2022, under subsection (2) of	
	section 39 of the State Bank of Pakistan Act, 1956.	
2	Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State on Law and	27-09-2022
	Justice on behalf of Minister-In-Charge, for	
	Establishment Division laid before the Senate the	
	Federal Public Service Commission's Annual Report for	
	the year 2020, as required under sub-section (1) of	
	section 9 of the Federal Public Service Commission	
	Ordinance, 1977 (Ordinance No. XLV of 1977).	

3	Senator Shahadat Awan, Minister of State for Law and	11-10-2022
	Justice on behalf of Senator Mohammad Ishaq Dar,	
	Minister for Finance and Revenue, laid before the	
	Senate the Reports of the Auditor-General of Pakistan	
	relating to the Accounts of the Federation for the Audit	
	year 2021-2022, as required by Article 171 of the	
	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	

POINTS OF PUBLIC IMPORTANCE RAISED DURING THE SESSION

- 1. Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad, spoke regarding incident in London.
- **2. Senator Mushtaq Ahmed,** spoke regarding recent increase in petroleum prices and others also discuss the Transgender Bill.

Following Member also spoke on the issue:-

- 1. Senator Dost Muhammad Khan
- 2. Senator Mushtaq Ahmed
- 3. Senator Kamran Murtaza
- 4. Senator Mohsin Aziz
- 5. Senator Hillal Ur Rehman

Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Leader of the House respond the issue.

- **3. Senator Ejaz Ahmad Chaudhary,** spoke regarding audio leak in Prime Minister Office.
- **4. Senator Manzoor Ahmed,** spoke regarding recent devastating flood situation in Pakistan especially in Balochistan.
- **5. Senator Faisal Saleem Rehman,** spoke regarding the damaging the Tabaco industry and federal tax duty.

Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Leader of the House respond the issue.

6. Senator Bahramand Khan Tangi, spoke regarding killing of a child in Tangi, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

After hearing the Member, The Chairman Senate directed to seek Report from I.G and Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

- **7. Senator Mushtaq Ahmed,** spoke regarding killing of a child in Tangi, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
- **8. Senator Dilawar Khan,** spoke regarding imposition of taxes on tobacco industry of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

Following Member's spoke on the issue:-

- 1. **Senator** Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader of the Opposition
- 2. Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Leader of the House
- **9. Senator Abdul Qadir,** spoke regarding consideration of illegal ouster of Director Administration by Board of Governors of Virtual University.

After hearing the Member, The Chairman Senate directed Secretary Senate to seek Report from Vice Chancellor, Virtual University Of Pakistan.

- 10. Point of Order raised by Senator Ejaz Ahmed Chaudhary, regarding hasteful legislation and current political situation
- **11. Senator Dr. Shahzad Waseem, Leader of the House,** spoke regarding Judicial inquiry of the cypher and the issue of audio leaks of PMD
- **12. Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo,** spoke regarding the issues faced by students from Balochistan studying in Islamic University Bahawalpur
- **13. Senator Kamil Ali Agha,** spoke regarding the issues of farmers protesting in Islamabad.
- **14. Senator Saifullah Abro,** spoke regarding the statement of the former Finance Minister.

Following Member also spoke on the issue:-

- . Senator Rana Magbool Ahmad
- **15. Senator Faisal Javed,** spoke regarding the performance of the Pakistan cricket team

After hearing the Member, the Deputy Chairman Senate referred said matter to the concerned Committee.

- **16. Senator Muhammad Hamayun Mohmand,** spoke regarding the cancelation of documents of overseas Pakistanis
- **17. Senator Senator Saifullah Abro,** spoke regarding reg. (a) chartered flight from India on 15th August; (b) opening of LCs at appreciated rates by the Banks.

Following Member's spoke on the issue:-

. Senator Fida Muhammad

After hearing the Member, the Deputy Chairman Senate referred said matter to the concerned Committee.

- **18. Senator Mushtaq Ahmed,** spoke regarding beating, shelling and arrest of Teachers in Peshawar.
- **19. Senator Mushtaq Ahmed,** spoke regarding racist below standard remarks against Pashtuns in a program on ARY News channel (b)provision of jobs to the candidates who qualified the recruitment test of PESCO.

After hearing the Member, the Chairman Senate referred said matter to the concerned Committee.

20. Senator Mian Raza Rabbani, spoke regarding the dialogue between Government of Pakistan and TTP.

- **21. Senator Dr. Shehzad Waseem** Leader of the Opposition, spoke regarding non-serious attitude by the Government towards the issues raised by Opposition
- **22. Senator Manzoor Ahmad** spoke regarding racists/below standard remarks against Pashtoons by Fawad Chaudhry in a TV programme ARY News and political environment in the country.
- **23. Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo,** spoke regarding on non-issuance of production order of MNA Ali Wazir.
- **24. Senator Ejaz Ahmad Chaudhary,** spoke regarding on Interior Minister's remarks against PTI's Protest Movement.
- **25. Senator Sardar Muhammad Shafiq Tareen,** spoke regarding (i) Racist/below standard remarks against Pashtoons by Fawad Chaudhary in a TV programme on ARY News (ii) Production orders of Ali Wazir, MNA (iii) Circuit Benches of Balochistan High Court.

After hearing the Member, the Presiding officer referred said matter to the concerned Committee.

26. Point of Order raised by Senator Sherry Rehman, Minister for Climate Change, on the current situation in the aftermath of floods

Following Member also spoke on the issue:-

- . Senator Dr. Shahzad Waseem Leader of the Opposition
- **26. Senator Sardar Muhammad Shfiq Treen,** spoke regarding issues faced by students from Balochistan studying in universities of Punjab
- **27. Senator Kamran Michael,** incident of Violence against an Assistant Commissioner, belonging to Christian Community, Posted in Toba Tek Singh.

After hearing the Member, The Chairman Senate referred said matter to the Human Rights Committee and directed to seek Report from I.G and Chief Secretary, Punjab.

28. Senator Danesh Kumar, spoke regarding on Rabi-ul-Awal and the teachings of Prophet Muhammad (S.A.W.), and the destraction caused by floods in Balochistan and rehabilitation work there after

Following Member also spoke on the issue:-

- . Senator Sana Jamali
- **29. Senator Mushtaq Ahmed,** spoke regarding worsening law and order situation in Swat and Malakand Division, and incident of killing of innocent citizens in Swat in fake encounters.

After hearing the Member, the Presiding officer referred said matter to the concerned Committee.

30. Senator Ijaz Ahmed Chaudhry, spoke on the destruction created by floods and rehabilitation work in this regard.

Following Member also spoke on the issue:-

- 1. Senator Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri
- 2. Senator Zarqa Suharwardy Taimur
- **31. Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo,** spoke the financial issues faced by the universities of Balochistan.
- **32. Senator Dr. Shahzad Waseem Leader of the Opposition,** spoke regarding use of religion and hate speech by Khawaja Muhammad Asif in the National Assemble session.

Following Member also spoke on the issue:-

. Senator Saleem Mandviwalla

PROROGATION OF THE SESSION

On 21st October ,2022,the Chairman Senate read out the prorogation order of the President and prorogued the Senate Session.
